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ANDREW S. KERSTfNG

REGULATORY COUNSEL

September29, 2015

By Hand Delivery

MDCL Waivers
Federal Communications Commission
Audio Division, Media Bureau
445 l2l Street SW, Room 2-B450
Washington, DC 20554
Attn: Ann Gallagher

(404) 260-6761
ANDY.KERSTING@CUMULUS.COM

RECEIVED' FCC

SEP 29 2015

Federa' ConmuflCat0nS Commission
Bureau / Office

Re: Station KKOH(AM), Reno, NV
Facility ID 11236
MDCL Waiver Request

Dear Ms. Gallagher:

Radio License Holding CBC, LLC ("RLH"), licensee of radio station KKOH(AM),
Reno, Nevada (Facility ID 11236), hereby requests a waiver of Section 73.1560(a) of the
Commission's rules to operate KKOH with carrier amplitude controlled according to modulation
density pursuant to the Commission's Public Notice, "Media Bureau To Permit Use of Energy-
Saving Transmitter Technology By AM Stations" (released September 13, 2011).

The KKOH transmitter is a Harris 3DX50 and will operate in "AMC+" mode with 3dB
of carrier-reduction. RLH will otherwise operate KKOH at normal license parameters.

Neither RLH nor any party to this request is subject to a denial of federal benefits
pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C. Section 862.
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Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate directly with the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Andre S. Kersting
Regulatory Counsel

cc: Ms. Susan Crawford (by email)
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